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" Dear Mr. Hrover:

.

PR Enclosed herewith is a copy of a letter forwarded

to the Comafsrion from Marthe Joc/Atrowd, Assictant United -
States Attorney in L2llns, Texas. We are also enclosing
the £1lm raferred to {n this letter, . .- : e

S We request that your Bureau examine thisg film

. aml advize us es to vhether it contains any ndditiona:!. .
infornation of pProbative valve in connection with the -

2c8as3inatica of President Kennedy. - TlL TR e
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